

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 3:59 PM
To: Bartley, Cheryl (DEQ)
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Skinker, Bethel (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Joseph, Mark (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Strategy for dealing with Let Run Advisories and other potential spring wet weather events

Flint for one. There are probably several individual customers that chose to let their water run to prevent freezing. This may also be more prevalent in some small privately owned systems, such as manufactured housing where the risers are not well protected and smaller distribution lines are more common.

ODWMA staff do you know any specific systems that openly stated they would allow a let run?

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-843-2314

From: Bartley, Cheryl (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 3:47 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Strategy for dealing with Let Run Advisories and other potential spring wet weather events

The WRD staff did not indicate we have any communities with Let Run advisories. Are you aware of any that we are not? Please advise.
 Thank You!

Cheryl Bartley
 Assistant Supervisor
 Lansing District Office
 DEQ-Water Resources Division

bartleyc@michigan.gov
 517-284-6658

From: Masterson, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 3:34 PM
To: DEQ-WRD-Supervisors-District
Subject: Strategy for dealing with Let Run Advisories and other potential spring wet weather events

Thank you all for updating the spreadsheet with information pertaining to the municipalities in your district that have instituted Let Run Advisories this winter. The complete spreadsheet can be found [here](#). I realize you have been working closely with many of these facilities like we normally do, but there is also some legislative interest in this topic and there was a legislative hearing last week that focused on these advisories. We'd like to remain proactive in our communications with these municipalities to inform them of their permit obligations and encourage them to contact us if they anticipate any problems. Attached, and also located with the spreadsheet, is a draft email that we should use to send to those facilities we anticipate will have problems. Please discuss this with your staff and have them send this email to their contacts at these facilities in the next week or so. We have discussed this strategy with Jim Sygo, Maggie

Datema, and Sarah Howes so they are prepared for any legislative inquiries that may arise. Please also copy the ODWMA District Supervisor and district engineer on communications to keep them informed as well. Thanks.

Michael Masterson
Field Operations Section Chief
Water Resources Division
Michigan DEQ
PO Box 30458
Lansing, Michigan 48909
517-243-4045